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CASE NO. C-08-4548-HRL

PUBLIC REDACTED VERSION
NOTICE OF APPLICATION AND EX
PARTE APPLICATION OF
DEFENDANTS FOR TEMPORARY
RESTRAINING ORDER AND ORDER TO
SHOW CAUSE RE: PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION

REALNETWORKS, INC. AND
REALNETWORKS HOME
ENTERTAINMENT, INC.,

Plaintiffs,

vs.

DVD COPY CONTROL ASSOCIATION,
INC., DISNEY ENTERPRISES, INC.,
PARAMOUNT PICTURES CORP. SONY
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Defendants.

PICTURESENTERTAINMENT, INC., Date:
TWENTIETH CENTURY FOX FILM CORP.,
NBC UNIVERSAL, INC., WARNERBROS.
ENTERTAINMENT, INC., VIACOM, INC.
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EXPARTEAPPLICATION

andrestrainingthesameactivities,shouldnot issue.

officers,agents,servants,employees,andattorneys,andthosepersonsin activeconcertor

RealNetworks,Inc. andRealNetworksHomeEntertainment,Inc. ("Real") andall of their

An orderto showcausewhy apreliminaryinjunction,againstthe samepersons2.

participationor privity with anyof them,from selling,offering, marketingor otherwise

trafficking in the softwareproductknownasReaIDVD,or anyproductwith substantiallysimilar

functionality.

DefendantsDisneyEnterprises,Inc., ParamountPicturesCorp.,TwentiethCenturyFox

Film Corp.,andWarnerBros.Entertainment,Inc., (collectively,"the Studios,,)1herebyapplyex

parte to this Court for:

1. A temporaryrestrainingorder("TRO") restrainingandenjoiningPlaintiffs

This applicationhasalreadybeenfullybriefed. TheStudiosfiled anidenticalEx Parte

Applicationin theCentralDistrict of Californiaon September30, 2008,the samedayon which

theyfiled their ComplaintFor Violation Of Digital Millennium CopyrightAct, 17 U.S.C.

§§ 1201,Et Seq.And For Breachof ContractagainstReal. The CentralDistrict actionwas

assignedto the HonorableS. JamesOteroasCaseNo. CV08-06412SJOAJWx.

The Studiosprovidednoticeto thePlaintiffs lastweekthattheywould beseekinga TRO

in theCentralDistrict. TheApplicationwasthenfully briefedoverthepastweek. Today,Judge

OteroissuedanOrderTransferringAction to theNorthernDistrict of California,which is

attachedto thenon-confidentialversionof this ApplicationasExhibit 11. He did not issuea

decisionon the Studios'applicationfor a temporaryrestrainingorder.

TheStudiosarethusre-filing their applicationandsupportingpapersin this Courtalong

with theoppositionbrief, declarations,andsupportingpapersfiled by Plaintiffs. TheStudios

submitthatthis Applicationcanandshouldbeimmediatelyruledupon.

I UniversalCity StudiosProductionsLLLP, SonyPicturesTelevisionInc. andColumbiaPictures
IndustriesInc. will beseekingto join this TRO applicationandthecounterclaimfiled herewithas
promptlyaspossible.
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1 Goodcauseexistsfor the foregoingOrder. As setforth in theaccompanying

2 Memorandumof PointsandAuthoritiesandsupportingpapersfiled herewith,Realis violating

3 andwill continueto violate 17 U.S.C. § 1201,etseq.,by manufacturing,offering to thepublic,

4 providing,or otherwisetrafficking in a softwareproductentitled"ReaIDVD." RealDVD(a) is

5 primarily designedandproduced,(b) is marketedby Realand(c) hasno commerciallysignificant

6 useotherthanto circumventtheContentScrambleSystemtechnologythatcontrolsaccessto and

7 copyingof the Studios'copyrightedworkswhenthoseworksareencryptedontoDVDs. As

8 further setforth in the Studios'Memorandumof PointsandAuthoritiesandsupportingpapers,

9 Real'sconductis causingandunlessrestrainedwill continueto causeimmediateandirreparable

10 harmto the Studios,includingto their DVD rentalandsalemarkets,andto manyotheryoungand

11 developingmarketsfor thedistributionof Plaintiffs' works in digital fonnat. Further,Realwill

12 sufferno cognizablehardshipin waiting for thevery briefperioduntil a preliminaryinjunction

13 motioncanbebriefed is real andimmediate.

14 This Application is basedon the following pleadingsfiled in theCentralDistrict of

15 Californiaandattachedto thenon-confidentialversionof this Ex ParteApplication: the

16 Memorandumof PointsandAuthorities(Exh. 1); the Declarationsof GlennD. Pomerantz

17 ("PomerantzDecl.") (Exh. 2), Alan Bell ("Bell Decl.") (Exh. 3), Michael Dunn("Dunn Decl.")

18 (Exh. 4), JohnP. J. Kelly ("Kelly Decl.") (Exh. 5) andin Supportof the Studios'Application for

19 TemporaryRestrainingOrderandOrderto ShowCauseRe: PreliminaryInjunction; the Studios'

20 Reply BriefIn SupportofEx Parte ApplicationFor TRO (Exh. 10). This Application is based

21 alsoon thefollowing pleadingsattachedto theconfidential versionof this Ex ParteApplication:

22 theconfidentialversionof theMemorandumof PointsandAuthoritiesandthe confidential

23 versionof theDeclarationof GlennD. Pomerantz.

24 Also attachedto thenon-confidentialversionof this Ex Parte ApplicationareReal's

25 oppositionpapersandsupportingdeclarations:Real'sOppositionto the Studios'Ex Parte

26 Application for a TRO (Exh. 6); the Declarationsof JacquelineLang(Exh. 7), JeffreyBuzzard

27 (Exh. 8), andGordonKlein (Exh. 9) In Supportof Real'sOppositionto the Studios'ExParte

28 ApplicationFor A TRO.
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1 In additionto thenoticeprovidedto Plaintiffs of theproceedingsin theCentralDistrict of

2 California,this morningtheStudiosprovidedwritten noticeof this Application,via e-mailand

3 fax to thefollowing addressees:

This Applicationandall accompanyingpapershavebeenservedbye-mailandfax on

counselfor the Defendants.

JamesA. DiBoise
Wilson SonsiniGoodrich& Rosati
OneMarketStreet
SpearTower,Suite3300
SanFrancisco,California 94105-1126
jdiboise@wsgr.com
Tel: (415) 947-2114
Facsimile: (415)947-2099

SeePomerantzDecl. �~ 2 & Exs. A & D.
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DATED: October3, 2008 MUNGER, TOLLES & OLSONLLP

MITCHELL SILBERBERG& KNUPPLLP

GREGORYP.GOECKNER
DANIEL E. ROBBINS

By: /s/
GLENN D. POMERANTZ

Attorneysfor Plaintiffs
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